HELEN MARTIN
Department of Vocational Rehabilitation
1033 Industry Road
Lexington, Kentucky 40505
Telephone: {859} 246-2636
FAX: {859} 246-2191

MEMORANDUM

TO: COUNSELOR
FROM: HELEN MARTIN, SSA/DVR COORDINATOR

SUBJECT: SSI/SSDI BONUS INCENTIVE AWARD

The closing counselor will be notified when a case is approved for reimbursement by SSA. Please
complete the following information and return the form to Helen Martin, SSA/DVR Program. It
isthe responsibility of the closing counselor to remit the completed bonus form in order for steff
to receive bonus incentive awards for that reimbursement case. Please review the completed form
to ensure al information is correct before sending.

Client's Name Client’s Case Number

Thetotal bonusincentive award is $1000 for each case.

The total bonus award for the closing counselor is $850 to be divided as he/she feels is warranted.

Closing Counselor’s Name & Caseload Number Counselor Bonus Amount
Other DVR Staff Recipient Bonus Amount
Other DVR Staff Recipient Bonus Amount
Other DVR Staff Recipient Bonus Amount

The total bonus award for the closing assistant is $150 to be divided as he/she feels is warranted.

Closing Assistant’s Name Bonus Amount

Other DVR Staff Recipient Bonus Amount




